

Product Safety Recall





Electrical Safety Recall

Camec Pty Ltd - Camec double pole power point (GPO) with dual USB output

Sold nationally from 20 October 2021 to 20 July 2023 at:

- Camec Retail (QLD, NSW, WA)
- Singleton Trailer, Caravan & Camping
- Dan's Caravan Repairs
- Caravan Repair Centre
- Yamba Caravan Centre
- Caravans Plus

Identification:

Double pole power point (GPO) with dual USB outlet as pictured above.

• 'Camec' logo on the face of the power point.

Do not attempt to verify the model number yourself. This must be done by a licensed electrician.

- Licenced electrician can check: model number SP-9622 that can be found on the back of power point.
- Part number 050523 can be found above the barcode on the back of the product packaging.

Why the product is recalled: The product supplied is not a double pole GPO. When the power point is turned off, it does not completely isolate the electrical appliance from the power source.

Hazard: There is a risk of serious injury or death from electrocution or fire.

Action required: Consumers should immediately switch off the power point and stop using it.

Do not attempt to remove or replace the power point yourself. This must be done by a licensed electrician.

If the power point is already installed:

- contact Camec to arrange a free replacement installed by a licensed electrician, or
- engage a licensed electrician to replace the power point. Return the power point to Camec
 using reply paid label and provide a copy of invoice for the new power point, installation and
 licensed electrician certificate to get reimbursed for costs.

If the power point is not installed, consumers should return the power point to Camec for a full refund.

For further information

Contact Camec National Customer Service Centre on 1300 422 632 or email camec@camec.com.au from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm, Monday to Friday.

PRA - 2023/19972

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information